

琉球大学学術リポジトリ

米国管理下の南西諸島状況雑件 日米協ギ (委)

メタデータ	言語: 出版者: 公開日: 2019-02-12 キーワード (Ja): 日米協議委員会 キーワード (En): 作成者: - メールアドレス: 所属:
URL	http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12000/43724

報道発表

○

○

沖繩に関する日米協議委員会第十三回会合
の開催について

昭和四十三年一月十一日

一、 沖繩に関する日米協議委員会の第十三回会合は、昭和四十三年一月十一日（木）午後三時から外務省で開催された。委員会には、日本側から三木外務大臣および田中総理府総務長官が出席し、米側からジョンソン大使が出席した。

二、 本日の会合では、本年四月一日以降に支出される日本政府の対沖繩援助計画に関する合意が成立した。この計画に含まれる日本政府の対沖繩援助は、この内容が日本政府予算に計上され、当該予算が成立した時点において正式に確定することになる。今回合意された援助計画案の総額は一五三億七七一七万六千円であり、これは琉球政府の一九六九会計年度（昭和四十三年七月）四十四年六月）中に支出されることとなるが、日琉間の会

計年度の相違を考慮して一一二億八二六万九千円は日本政府の昭和四十三年会計年度予算に計上され、残額四〇億九四五〇万七千円は昭和四十四会計年度中に支出されることになっている。なお、この計画に関する米側提案は昨年十月日本側に提示され、これに対する日本側対案が作成されたのち、日米両国政府間の緊密な非公式協議において、詳細な検討調整が行なわれた。その結果が昨日那覇で開催された日米琉球技術委員会に付託されたのち、本日同委員会より本協議委員会に提出されたものである。

今回合意された援助計画の詳細は別紙のとおりである。

The List of Japanese Government's Assistance Program
to the Ryukyu Islands for JFY 1968 (The program includes
certain amounts to be appropriated in JFY 1969)

Unit: Thousand Yen

	Total	JFY 1968	JFY 1969
I. Grand Total	¥15,377,176	¥11,282,669	¥4,094,507
II. Projects			
1. <u>General Assistance Program</u>	12,577,176	9,282,669	3,294,507
<u>(Economic Development)</u>	1,323,474	854,433	469,041
Agricultural Land Development	111,096	77,767	33,329
Agricultural Facilities	70,000	49,000	21,000
Roads and Bridges	131,037	91,726	39,311
Fishing Port Facilities	378,233	264,763	113,470
Forestry Development	66,758	46,731	20,027
Mountain Conservation and Flood Control	123,862	86,704	37,158
Retaining Walls	52,488	36,742	15,746
Natural Gas Development	30,000	21,000	9,000
Airfield Improvement	360,000	180,000	180,000
<u>(Social Welfare and Medical)</u>	2,726,001	2,016,884	709,117
Doctors and Dentists from Japan	110,212	110,212	0
Mental Hygiene Program	200,254	150,191	50,063

- 2 -

Tuberculosis Examination Program	10,152	10,152	0
Hospitalization of TB and Other Patients	411,170	333,640	77,530
Treatment of Atomic Bomb Patients	7,388	5,576	1,812
Treatment of Hansen's Disease	7,954	7,954	0
Improvement of Naha Hospital Facilities	212,424	106,212	106,212
Central Health Center	30,000	21,000	9,000
Welfare Activities for Physically Handicapped	3,017	3,017	0
Daily Life Security Program	728,259	549,361	178,898
Child Welfare Activities	167,070	124,575	42,495
Old Age Welfare Facilities	74,006	48,510	25,496
Non-contributory Old Age Welfare Pension	514,370	371,676	142,694
Trash Disposal Facility	112,000	78,400	33,600
Municipal Housing	137,725	96,408	41,317
<u>(Education)</u>	4,918,841	3,797,264	1,121,577
School Teachers' Salary	3,353,446	2,701,147	652,299
Free Textbook Program	190,144	35,362	154,782
School Facilities	817,034	571,924	245,110
School Equipment	134,319	134,319	0
Agriculture Education Facilities	38,814	27,170	11,644

- 3 -

Facilities for University of Ryukyus	116,910	74,855	42,055
Japanese Government Scholarship Program	130,155	130,155	0
Scholarship Loan Program	70,000	70,000	0
Gymnasium Facility for Youth Home	18,000	12,600	5,400
Private School Assistance Fund	8,000	8,000	0
Kindergarten Facilities	10,429	6,460	3,969
School Supplies	31,590	25,272	6,318
(Industrial Development)	524,435	503,885	20,550
Model Farm	15,696	15,696	0
Livestock Improvement	81,739	61,189	20,550
Okinawa Economic Development Research	27,000	27,000	0
Assistance for Sugar Industry Development	400,000	400,000	0
(Technical Assistance)	156,843	156,843	0
(1) General Technical Assistance	96,202	96,202	0
(2) Educational Guidance	35,953	35,953	0
(3) Cultural Training	24,688	24,688	0

- 4 -

(Treasury Investment)	800,000	460,000	340,000
Funds for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	170,000	120,000	50,000
Funds for Small and Mediumsized Industries	90,000	70,000	20,000
Funds for Industrial Development	540,000	270,000	270,000
(Miscellaneous)	2,044,082	1,409,860	634,222
Promotion of Emigration	1,419	1,419	0
Weather Station Facilities	159,029	124,948	34,081
Navigational Aid	33,804	23,663	10,141
Telephone Circuit	549,830	549,830	0
Judicial Building	100,000	70,000	30,000
Seaman's Training School	40,000	28,000	12,000
Naha Auditorium	90,000	63,000	27,000
Construction of Police School	70,000	49,000	21,000
Improvement of Financial Ability of Shi-Cho-Son	1,000,000	500,000	500,000
(Nampo Doho Engo-kai)	83,500	83,500	0
Assistance to War Bereaved Family Students	270	270	0
Books for Community Centers	15,192	15,192	0
Child Welfare Activities	3,600	3,600	0

Welfare Loan Fund	5,400	5,400	0
Welfare Hospital Facilities	15,885	15,885	0
Okinawa Sciwa (Mental) Hospital Facilities	16,153	16,153	0
Rehabilitation Fund for Hansen's Disease Patients	5,000	5,000	0
Miyaginohara Recreation Center	20,000	20,000	0
Sports Teams to Japan	2,000	2,000	0
2. <u>Treasury Loan for Industrial Development</u>	2,800,000	2,000,000	800,000
Central Bank for Agri- culture, Forestry and Fisheries	270,000	190,000	80,000
Special Account for const- ructing fishing vessel	100,000	100,000	0
People's Finance Corporation	90,000	90,000	0
Industrial Development Loan Corporation	1,260,000	1,260,000	0
Special Account for housing	1,080,000	360,000	720,000

新聞記者配布用
新島洋行

Press Release on the 13th Meeting of
the Consultative Committee on Okinawa

January 11, 1968

1. The 13th Meeting of the Consultative Committee on Okinawa was held on Thursday, January 11, 1968, at 3 p.m. at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Tokyo. Foreign Minister Takeo Miki and Director-General of the Prime Minister's Office Tatsuo Tanaka represented Japan and Ambassador U. Alexis Johnson represented the U.S. at the Committee meeting.

2. The representatives at today's meeting agreed upon Japanese Government's aid program for Okinawa to take effect April 1, 1968. The Japanese Government's aid to Okinawa which is contained in the program will be formally established when the contents of the program are incorporated into the budget plans of the Japanese Government and upon approval of the budget plan by the Diet.

The total amount of the agreed aid program is ¥15,377,176,000 (\$42.7 million). The sum is expected to be disbursed during RFY 1969 (July 1, 1968 - June 30, 1969). However, in view of the difference in the periods covered by the GOJ and GRI fiscal years, ¥11,282,669,000 (\$31.3 million) of the total amount of Japanese aid is to be covered by the JFY 1968 budget of the Japanese Government

and

and the remaining ¥4,094,507,000 (\$11.4 million) is to be expended during JFY 1969.

The U.S. proposal for this program was provided to the Japanese side in October 1967. After the Japanese counter-proposal was compiled, the program was examined and adjusted in detail during close informal consultations between the two governments. The result of these consultations were forwarded to the Technical Committee which was convened on January 10 in Naha. The report of the Technical Committee was presented today to the Consultative Committee.

The details of the aid program are as set forth in Attached Documents.

会議提出用

(Draft)

Press Release on the 13th Meeting of
the Consultative Committee on Okinawa

January 11, 1968

1. The 13th Meeting of the Consultative Committee on Okinawa was held on Thursday, January 11, 1968, at 3 p.m. at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Tokyo. Foreign Minister Takeo Miki and Director-General of the Prime Minister's Office Tatsuo Tanaka represented Japan and Ambassador U. Alexis Johnson represented the U.S. at the Committee meeting.
2. The representatives at today's meeting agreed upon Japanese Government's aid program for Okinawa to take effect April 1, 1968. The Japanese Government's aid to Okinawa which is contained in the program will be formally established when the contents of the program are incorporated into the budget plans of the Japanese Government and upon approval of the budget plan by the Diet.

The total amount of the agreed aid program is ¥15,377,176,000 (\$42.7 million). The sum is expected to be disbursed during RFY 1969 (July 1, 1968 - June 30, 1969). However, in view of the difference in the periods covered by the GOJ and GRI fiscal years, ¥11,282,669,000 (\$31.3 million) of the total amount of Japanese aid is to be covered by the JFY 1968 budget of the Japanese Government

and

- 2 -

and the remaining ¥4,094,507,000 (\$11.4 million) is to be expended during JFY 1969.

The U.S. proposal for this program was provided to the Japanese side in October 1967. After the Japanese counter-proposal was compiled, the program was examined and adjusted in detail during close informal consultations between the two governments. The result of these consultations were forwarded to the Technical Committee which was convened on January 10 in Naha. The report of the Technical Committee was presented today to the Consultative Committee.

The details of the aid program are as set forth in Attached Documents.

The List of Japanese Government's Assistance Program
to the Ryukyu Islands for JFY 1968 (The program includes
certain amounts to be appropriated in JFY 1969)

Unit: Thousand Yen

	<u>Total</u>	<u>JFY 1968</u>	<u>JFY 1969</u>
I. Grand Total	¥15,377,176	¥11,282,669	¥4,094,507
II. Projects			
1. <u>General Assistance Program</u>	12,577,176	9,282,669	3,294,507
<u>(Economic Development)</u>	1,323,474	854,433	469,041
Agricultural Land Development	111,096	77,767	33,329
Agricultural Facilities	70,000	49,000	21,000
Roads and Bridges	131,037	91,726	39,311
Fishing Port Facilities	378,233	264,763	113,470
Forestry Development	66,758	46,731	20,027
Mountain Conservation and Flood Control	123,862	86,704	37,158
Retaining Walls	52,488	36,742	15,746
Natural Gas Development	30,000	21,000	9,000
Airfield Improvement	360,000	180,000	180,000
<u>(Social Welfare and Medical)</u>	2,726,001	2,016,884	709,117
Doctors and Dentists from Japan	110,212	110,212	0
Mental Hygiene Program	200,254	150,191	50,063

- 2 -

Tuberculosis Examination Program	10,152	10,152	0
Hospitalization of TB and Other Patients	411,170	333,640	77,530
Treatment of Atomic Bomb Patients	7,388	5,576	1,812
Treatment of Hansen's Disease	7,954	7,954	0
Improvement of Naha Hospital Facilities	212,424	106,212	106,212
Central Health Center	30,000	21,000	9,000
Welfare Activities for Physically Handicapped	3,017	3,017	0
Daily Life Security Program	728,259	549,361	178,898
Child Welfare Activities	167,070	124,575	42,495
Old Age Welfare Facilities	74,006	48,510	25,496
Non-contributory Old Age Welfare Pension	514,370	371,676	142,694
Trash Disposal Facility	112,000	78,400	33,600
Municipal Housing	137,725	96,408	41,317
<u>(Education)</u>	4,918,841	3,797,264	1,121,577
School Teachers' Salary	3,353,446	2,701,147	652,299
Free Textbook Program	190,144	35,362	154,782
School Facilities	817,034	571,924	245,110
School Equipment	134,319	134,319	0
Agriculture Education Facilities	38,814	27,170	11,644

- 3 -

Facilities for University of Ryukyus	116,910	74,855	42,055
Japanese Government Scholarship Program	130,155	130,155	0
Scholarship Loan Program	70,000	70,000	0
Gymnasium Facility for Youth Home	18,000	12,600	5,400
Private School Assistance Fund	8,000	8,000	0
Kindergarten Facilities	10,429	6,460	3,969
School Supplies	31,590	25,272	6,318
<u>(Industrial Development)</u>	524,435	503,885	20,550
Model Farm	15,696	15,696	0
Livestock Improvement	81,739	61,189	20,550
Okinawa Economic Development Research	27,000	27,000	0
Assistance for Sugar Industry Development	400,000	400,000	0
<u>(Technical Assistance)</u>	156,843	156,843	0
(1) General Technical Assistance	96,202	96,202	0
(2) Educational Guidance	35,953	35,953	0
(3) Cultural Training	24,688	24,688	0

- 4 -

<u>(Treasury Investment)</u>	800,000	460,000	340,000
Funds for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	170,000	120,000	50,000
Funds for Small and Mediumsized Industries	90,000	70,000	20,000
Funds for Industrial Development	540,000	270,000	270,000
<u>(Miscellaneous)</u>	2,044,082	1,409,860	634,222
Promotion of Emigration	1,419	1,419	0
Weather Station Facilities	159,029	124,948	34,081
Navigational Aid	33,804	23,663	10,141
Telephone Circuit	549,830	549,830	0
Judicial Building	100,000	70,000	30,000
Seaman's Training School	40,000	28,000	12,000
Naha Auditorium	90,000	63,000	27,000
Construction of Police School	70,000	49,000	21,000
Improvement of Financial Ability of Shi-Cho-Son	1,000,000	500,000	500,000
<u>(Nampo Doho Engo-kai)</u>	83,500	83,500	0
Assistance to War Bereaved Family Students	270	270	0
Books for Community Centers	15,192	15,192	0
Child Welfare Activities	3,600	3,600	0

Welfare Loan Fund	5,400	5,400	0
Welfare Hospital Facilities	15,885	15,885	0
Okinawa Seiwa (Mental) Hospital Facilities	16,153	16,153	0
Rehabilitation Fund for Hansen's Disease Patients	5,000	5,000	0
Miyaginohara Recreation Center	20,000	20,000	0
Sports Teams to Japan	2,000	2,000	0
2. <u>Treasury Loan for Industrial Development</u>	2,800,000	2,000,000	800,000
Central Bank for Agri- culture, Forestry and Fisheries	270,000	190,000	80,000
Special Account for const- ructing fishing vessel	100,000	100,000	0
People's Finance Corporation	90,000	90,000	0
Industrial Development Loan Corporation	1,260,000	1,260,000	0
Special Account for housing	1,080,000	360,000	720,000

27-11-68 UK

Press Release on the 13th Meeting of
the Consultative Committee on Okinawa

(Draft)

January 11, 1968

1. The 13th Meeting of the Consultative Committee on Okinawa was held on Thursday, January 11, 1968, ^{at} ~~from~~ 3 p.m. at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Tokyo. ~~The Committee~~

Prime Minister's Office Tanso

~~was attended by~~ Foreign Minister Miki and Director-General Tanaka ^{represented} ~~on the Japanese side~~ and ^{Takeo} ~~by~~ Ambassador Johnson ^{represented} ~~on the U.S. side.~~ ^{at the Committee meeting.} ^{U. Alexis}

2. ^{The representatives at} ~~At today's meeting,~~ Japanese Government's aid program for Okinawa to take effect April 1, 1968, ~~has been agreed upon.~~ ^{agreed upon} The Japanese Government's aid to Okinawa which is contained in ^{the} ~~this~~ program will be formally established when the contents of ^{the} ~~this~~ program are incorporated into budget plans of the Japanese Government and ^{upon} ~~upon these~~ ~~budget plans are approved by the Diet.~~ ^{of the budget plan}

The total amount of the ^{agreed} ~~aid program on which agreement~~ was reached at this meeting is ¥15,377,176,000. The sum is ^(¥42.7 million) expected to be disbursed during RFY 1969 (July 1, 1968 - June 30, 1969). However, in view of the difference in the periods covered by ^{the} ~~GOJ and GRI~~ fiscal years, ¥11,282,669,000 ^(¥31.3 million) of the total amount of Japanese aid is to be covered by the

JFY

JFY 1968 budget of the Japanese Government and the remaining ¥4,094,507,000, is to be expended during JFY 1969.

^(¥11.4 million) ^{for} The U.S. proposal ~~on~~ this program was provided to the Japanese side in October ¹⁹⁶⁷ ~~last year,~~ and after the Japanese counter-proposal was compiled, ^{the program} ~~it~~ was examined and adjusted in detail ^{during} ~~at~~ close informal consultations between the administrative staffs of the two governments. The result of these consultations ^{were} ~~was~~ forwarded to the Technical Committee which was convened on January 10 in Naha, ^{The report} ~~and was~~ ^{of the Technical Committee was} then presented today to the Consultative Committee ~~by the~~ ~~Technical Committee.~~

The details of the aid program are ^{as} set forth in Attached Documents.

秘
まで
まで

沖繩に関する日米協議委員会第十三回会合
の開催について(案)

昭和四十三年一月十一日

- 一、 沖繩に関する日米協議委員会の第十三回会合は、昭和四十三年一月十一日(木)午後三時から外務省で開催された。委員会には、日本側から三木外務大臣および田中総理府総務長官が出席し、米側からジョンソン大使が出席した。
- 二、 本日の会合では、本年四月一日以降に支出される日本政府の対沖繩援助計画に関する合意が成立した。この計画に含まれる日本政府の対沖繩援助は、この内容が日本政府予算に計上され、当該予算が成立した時点において正式に確定することになる。今回合意された援助計画案の総額は一五三億七七一七万六千円であり、これは琉球政府の一九六九会計年度(昭和四十三年七月(四十四年六月)中に支出されることとなるが、日琉間の会

計年度の相違を考慮して一一二億八二六六万九千円は日本政府の昭和四十三年会計年度予算に計上され、残額四〇億九四五〇万七千円は昭和四十四会計年度中に支出されることになっている。なお、この計画に関する米側提案は昨年十月日本側に提示され、これに対する日本側提案が作成されたのち、日米事務当局間の緊密な非公式協議において、詳細な検討調整が行なわれた。その結果が昨十日那覇で開催された日米琉球技術委員会に付託されたのち、本日同委員会より本協議委員会に提出されたものである。

今回合意された援助計画の詳細は別紙のとおりである。

Welfare Activities for Physically Handicapped	3,017	3,017	0
Daily Life Security Program	728,259	549,361	178,898
Child Welfare Activities	167,070	124,575	42,495
Old Age Welfare Facilities	74,006	48,510	25,496
Non-contributory Old Age Welfare Pension	514,370	371,696	142,674
Trash Disposal Facility	112,000	78,400	33,600
Municipal Housing	137,725	96,408	41,317
(Education)	4,718,841	3,797,264	1,121,577
School Teachers' Salary	3,353,446	2,701,147	652,299
Free Textbook Program	190,144	35,362	154,782
School Facilities	817,034	571,924	245,110
School Equipment	134,319	134,319	0
Agriculture Education Facilities	38,814	27,170	11,644
Facilities for University of Ryukyus	116,910	74,855	42,055
Japanese Government Scholarship Program	130,155	130,155	0
Scholarship Loan Program	70,000	70,000	0
Gymnasium Facility for Youth Home	18,000	12,600	5,400
Private School Assistance Fund	8,000	8,000	0
Kindergarten Facilities	10,429	6,460	3,969
School Supplies	31,590	25,272	6,318
(Industrial Development)	524,435	503,885	20,550
Model Farm	15,696	15,696	0
Livestock Improvement	81,739	61,189	20,550

Okinawa Economic Development Research	27,000	27,000	0
Assistance for Sugar Industry Development	400,000	400,000	0
(Technical Assistance)	156,843	156,843	0
(1) General Technical Assistance	96,202	96,202	0
(2) Educational Guidance	35,953	35,953	0
(3) Cultural Training	24,688	24,688	0
(Treasury Investment)	800,000	460,000	340,000
Funds for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	170,000	120,000	50,000
Funds for Small and Medium-sized Industries	90,000	70,000	20,000
Funds for Industrial Development	540,000	270,000	270,000
(Miscellaneous)	2,044,082	1,409,860	634,222
Promotion of Emigration	1,419	1,419	0
Weather Station Facilities	159,029	124,948	34,081
Navigational Aid	33,804	23,663	10,141
Telephone Circuit	549,830	549,830	0
Judicial Building	100,000	70,000	30,000
Seaman's Training School	40,000	28,000	12,000
Naha Auditorium	90,000	63,000	27,000
Construction of Police School	70,000	49,000	21,000
Improvement of Financial Ability of Shi-Cho-Son	1,000,000	500,000	500,000
(Nampo Doho Engo-kai)	83,500	83,500	0
Assistance to War Bereaved Family Students	270	270	0
Books for Community Centers	15,192	15,192	0
Child Welfare Activities	3,600	3,600	0

Welfare Loan Fund	5,400	5,400	0
Welfare Hospital Facilities	15,885	15,885	0
Okinawa Seiwa (Mental) Hospital Facilities	16,153	16,153	0
Rehabilitation Fund for Hansen's Disease Patients	5,000	5,000	0
Miyaginohara Recreation Center	20,000	20,000	0
Sports Teams to Japan	2,000	2,000	0
2. Treasury Loan for Industrial Development	2,800,000	2,000,000	800,000
Central Bank for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	270,000	190,000	80,000
Special Account for constructing fishing vessels	100,000	100,000	0
People's Finance Corporation	90,000	90,000	0
Industrial Development Loan Corporation	1,260,000	1,260,000	0
Special Account for housing	1,080,000	360,000	720,000

The List of Japanese Government's Assistance Program to the Ryukyu Islands for JFY 1968 (The program includes certain amounts to be appropriated in JFY 1969)

	Total	JFY 1968	JFY 1969
I. Grand Total	✓ ¥15,377,176	¥11,282,669	¥4,094,507
II. Projects			
1. General Assistance Program	12,577,176	9,282,669	3,294,507
(←(Economic Development)	1,323,474	854,433	469,041
Agricultural Land Development	111,076	77,767	33,329
Agricultural Facilities	70,000	49,000	21,000
Roads and Bridges	131,037	91,726	39,311
Fishing Port Facilities	378,233	264,763	113,470
Forestry Development	66,758	46,731	20,027
Mountain Conservation and Flood Control	123,862	86,704	37,158
Retaining Walls	52,488	36,742	15,746
Natural Gas Development	30,000	21,000	9,000
Airfield Improvement	360,000	180,000	180,000
(←(Social Welfare and Medical)	2,726,001	2,016,884	709,117
Doctors and Dentists from Japan	110,212	110,212	0
Mental Hygiene Program	200,254	150,191	50,063
Tuberculosis Examination Program	10,152	10,152	0
Hospitalization of TB and Other Patients	411,170	333,640	77,530
Treatment of Atomic Bomb Patients	7,388	5,576	1,812
Treatment of Hansen's Disease	7,954	7,954	0
Improvement of Naha Hospital Facilities	212,424	106,212	106,212
Central Health Center	30,000	21,000	9,000

昭和43会計年度(一部昭和44会計年度に
支出されるものを含む)の沖縄援助費対前
年度比較

(単位千円)

	昭和43年度 計	昭和42年度 計	比較増△減
総 額	15,377,176	10,352,768	5,024,408
1. 通常援助計画	12,577,176	9,301,958	3,275,218
(1) 国土保全及び 開発関係	1,322,474	948,582	374,892
(2) 社会福祉及び 医療関係	2,726,001	1,873,700	852,301
(3) 文教関係	4,918,841	4,023,980	894,861
(4) 産業開発関係	5,244,35	4,522,22	72,213
(5) 技術援助関係	1,568,43	1,35,254	21,589
(6) 財政投資関係	800,000	800,000	0
(7) その他	2,044,082	945,524	1,098,558
(8) 南方同胞援護 会関係	83,500	1,22,696	△ 39,196
2. 産業開発資金等 融資特別援助	2,800,000	0	2,800,000
災害復旧特別援 助	0	1,050,810	△ 1,050,810

対沖繩援助計画の主要内容

1. 来年度における対沖繩援助計画は、昨年11月の日米首脳会談の共同声明の主旨に即し、日米両国の相互理解と協力のもとに沖繩の住民とその制度の日本本土との一体化を進め、沖繩住民の経済的及び社会的福祉を増進するため緊要にして効果的な諸措置を実現することを基本として策定された。
2. 援助計画のうち、来年度新規主要事業は、次のとおりである。
 - (1) 琉球大学保健学部の設置
 - (2) 義務教育諸学校の整備充実
 - (3) 新那覇病院の建設
 - (4) 生活保護、福祉年金に対する援助の充実、拡大
 - (5) 那覇新港の建設
 - (6) 産業開発、住宅建設に対する長期低利の融資制度の創設
 - (7) 畜産の振興、天然ガス開発調査、経済開発研究所の開設
 - (8) 市町村交付税強化のための新規援助
 - (9) 那覇市民センター、海員学校、警察学校等の建設

3. 援助計画のうち、本年度からの継続事業で来年度完了する事業は、次のとおりである。

- (1) 那覇市清掃施設の建設
- (2) U・H・F 電話回線の建設
- (3) 裁判所庁舎の建設

4. 援助計画の主要内容は、次のとおりである。

- (1) 教育関係援助については、

先づ教育の充実向上を図るため、来年度において義務教育諸学校の施設備品の整備を一層促進するとともに、新たに琉球大学に医学研究及び医療公衆衛生要員の養成のため保健学部を新設することとし、さらに来年度は私立学校に対する助成、モデル幼稚園の建設、青年の家体育館の建設を援助することとし、また、前年度に引き続き教職員給与の半額援助、教科書無償給与、国費沖繩学生の招致、育英資金の充実、教育技術の研修等各般に亘って教育文化面における本土との一体化を一段と推し進めることとする。

- (2) 社会福祉及び医療関係の援助については、

ア 生活保護に対する援助を従来の生活扶助に限らず、教育、住宅、医療等の扶助もすべて援助対象とし、福祉年金についても、従来の老令福祉年金のほか

障害福祉、母子福祉の両年金制度を新たに発足しう
よう援助すること。

イ 那覇市に新那覇病院を、規模400床3ヶ年計画で
建設し、同病院を琉球大学保健学部教育病院、地域
医療センター、医師後教育の機関としての機能を十分
果しうよう整備することとする。

ウ 那覇中央保健所の新設及び老人福祉施設の建設を行
なうほか、身障者巡回相談を行うこと。

エ 沖縄における住宅事情に鑑み、従来に引き続き公営
住宅の建設戸数を増加するとともに、来年度新たに住
宅建設を促進するための低利長期資金融資の方途を講
ずること。

以上の新規事業とともに前年度に引き続き児童福祉対
策、医師、歯科医師の派遣、結核患者の本土収容（前年
度より50名増加の950名）、結核集団検診、ハンセ
ン氏病、精神病、原爆被爆者対策等を前年度に引き続き
実施することとする。

(8) 産業開発及び国土保全関係援助については、

ア 土地改良、道路橋梁、港湾、漁港等の産業基盤を従
来に引き続き整備することとし、特に那覇、泊両港の
港湾機能が限界に達している現状に対処して那覇市安

謝に那覇新港の建設に着手すること。

イ 農林漁業及び中小企業に対する金融上の援助を、
従来の出資金の援助のほかに新たに長期低利の資金
融通の方途を講じ、さらに沖縄における産業長期資
金の逼迫状況を緩和し産業開発を促進するための資
金として出資金の援助と長期低利の資金融通の方途
を講ずること。

ウ 肉牛生産を中心とする畜産振興、沖縄経済の発展
のための諸施策を総合的、継続的に研究するための
沖縄経済開発研究所の開設、那覇空港の民間航空機
用施設の拡充及び天然ガス開発調査等の援助を行な
うこととし、糖業の振興についても前年度より増額
助成を行なうこととする。

以上のほか、森林開発、護岸、治山治水等の国土保
全事業についても前年度に引き続き援助することとす
る。

(4) 沖縄の市町村の行政水準を向上させるため、市町村
交付税強化のための援助を新たに行なうこととする。

(5) 前年度から継続事業であるU・H・F電話回線の建
設、裁判所庁舎、那覇市清掃施設の建設を完成するた
めの援助を行うほか、新たに那覇市民センター、警察

学校改築、海員学校新設の援助を行なうこととする。

- (6) 以上のほか、琉球政府の行政執行、職員の資質向上のための技術援助、気象業務、灯台、移住振興、南方同胞援護会を通ずる社会福祉関係の援助についても前年度に引き続き援助を行なうこととする。

昭和43会計年度(一部昭和44会計年度に
支出されるものを含む。)の沖縄援助費対前
年度比較

(単位千円)

	昭和43年度 計	昭和42年度 計	比較増△減
総 額	15,377,176	10,352,768	5,024,408
1. 通常援助計画	12,577,176	9,301,958	3,275,218
(1) 国土保全及び 開発関係	1,323,474	948,582	374,892
(2) 社会福祉及び 医療関係	2,726,001	1,873,700	852,301
(3) 文教関係	4,918,841	4,023,980	894,861
(4) 産業開発関係	5,244,335	4,522,222	722,113
(5) 技術援助関係	1,568,433	1,352,554	215,879
(6) 財政投資関係	800,000	800,000	0
(7) その他	2,044,082	945,524	1,098,558
(8) 南方同胞援護 会関係	83,500	1,226,966	△ 39,196
2. 産業開発資金等 融資特別援助	2,800,000	0	2,800,000
災害復旧特別援 助	0	1,050,810	△ 1,050,810

対沖繩援助計画の主要内容

1. 来年度における対沖繩援助計画は、昨年11月の日米首脳会談の共同声明の主旨に即し、日米両国の相互理解と協力のもとに沖繩の住民とその制度の日本本土との一体化を進め、沖繩住民の経済的及び社会的福祉を増進するため緊要にして効果的な諸措置を実現することを基本として策定された。
2. 援助計画のうち、来年度新規主要事業は、次のとおりである。
 - (1) 琉球大学保健学部の設置
 - (2) 義務教育諸学校の整備充実
 - (3) 新那覇病院の建設
 - (4) 生活保護、福祉年金に対する援助の充実、拡大
 - (5) 那覇新港の建設
 - (6) 産業開発、住宅建設に対する長期低利の融資制度の創設
 - (7) 畜産の振興、天然ガス開発調査、経済開発研究所の開設
 - (8) 市町村交付税強化のための新規援助
 - (9) 那覇市民センター、海員学校、警察学校等の建設

3. 援助計画のうち、本年度からの継続事業で来年度完了する事業は、次のとおりである。

- (1) 那覇市清掃施設の建設
- (2) U・H・F 電話回線の建設
- (3) 裁判所庁舎の建設

4. 援助計画の主要内容は、次のとおりである。

- (1) 教育関係援助については、
先づ教育の充実向上を図るため、来年度において義務教育諸学校の施設備品の整備を一層促進するとともに、新たに琉球大学に医学研究及び医療公衆衛生要員の養成のため保健学部を新設することとし、さらに来年度は私立学校に対する助成、モデル幼稚園の建設、青年の家体育館の建設を援助することとし、また、前年度に引き続き教職員給与の半額援助、教科書無償給与、国費沖繩学生の招致、育英資金の充実、教育技術の研修等各般に亘つて教育文化面における本土との一体化を一段と推し進めることとする。
- (2) 社会福祉及び医療関係の援助については、
ア 生活保護に対する援助を従来の生活扶助に限らず、教育、住宅、医療等の扶助もすべて援助対象とし、福祉年金についても、従来の老令福祉年金のほか

障害福祉、母子福祉の両年金制度を新たに発足しう
よう援助すること。

イ 那覇市に新那覇病院を、規模400床3ヶ年計画で
建設し、同病院を琉球大学保健学部の教育病院、地域
医療センター、医師後教育の機関としての機能を十分
果しうよう整備することとする。

ウ 那覇中央保健所の新設及び老人福祉施設の建設を行
なうほか、身障者巡回相談を行うこと。

エ 沖縄における住宅事情に鑑み、従来に引き続き公営
住宅の建設戸数を増加するとともに、来年度新たに住
宅建設を促進するための低利長期資金融資の方途を講
ずること。

以上の新規事業とともに前年度に引き続き児童福祉対
策、医師、歯科医師の派遣、結核患者の本土収容（前年
度より50名増加の950名）、結核集団検診、ハンセ
ン氏病、精神病、原爆被爆者対策等を前年度に引き続き
実施することとする。

(3) 産業開発及び国土保全関係援助については、

ア 土地改良、道路橋梁、港湾、漁港等の産業基盤を従
来に引き続き整備することとし、特に那覇、泊両港の
港湾機能が限界に達している現状に対処して那覇市安

謝に那覇新港の建設に着手すること。

イ 農林漁業及び中小企業に対する金融上の援助を、
従来の出資金の援助のほか新たに長期低利の資金
融通の方途を講じ、さらに沖縄における産業長期資
金の逼迫状況を緩和し産業開発を促進するための資
金として出資金の援助と長期低利の資金融通の方途
を講ずること。

ウ 肉牛生産を中心とする畜産振興、沖縄経済の発展
のための諸施策を総合的、継続的に研究するための
沖縄経済開発研究所の開設、那覇空港の民間航空機
用施設の拡充及び天然ガス開発調査等の援助を行な
うこととし、糖業の振興についても前年度より増額
助成を行なうこととする。

以上のほか、森林開発、護岸、治山治水等の国土保
全事業についても前年度に引き続き援助することとす
る。

(4) 沖縄の市町村の行政水準を向上させるため、市町村
交付税強化のための援助を新たに行なうこととする。

(5) 前年度から継続事業であるU・H・F電話回線の建
設、裁判所庁舎、那覇市清掃施設の建設を完成するた
めの援助を行うほか、新たに那覇市民センター、警察

学校改築、海員学校新設の援助を行なうこととする。

- (6) 以上のほか、琉球政府の行政執行、職員の資質向上のための技術援助、気象業務、灯台、移住振興、南方同胞援護会を通ずる社会福祉関係の援助についても前年度に引き続き援助を行なうこととする。

北米課長

記

事

資

料

(1)

K

3

外務省情報文化局
昭和四十三年一月九日

沖繩に関する第十三回日米協議委員会の
開催について

午後四時三十分配布

沖繩に関する日米協議委員会の第十三回会合は一月十一日
午後三時から外務省において開催される。同委員会には、日
本側より三木外務大臣および田中総理府総務長官が出席し、
米側よりジョンソン(U. Alexis Johnson) 大使が出席する予定であ
る。